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The restored Bolduc House is a large one-story rectangular frame building measuring 
48 by 82 feet. It consists of two large rooms, each 26 by 27 feet, separated by a 
central hall; and these are completely surrounded by a wide galerie or veranda, 
the northwestern corner of which was walled in about 1820, to serve as a kitchen. 
The main block of the house is covered with a high, hipped roof, and spreading 
around it on all four sides is a low-pitched roof covering the galerie, the latter 
roof being supported by thin wooden posts. The main roof is supported by a series 
of heavy hewn, Norman oak trusses. The walls of the house are constructed of oak 
timbers set upright on a sill resting on a stone foundation. The great hewn wall 
posts are set about six inches apart and the interstices are filled with a nogging 
of clay and straw. The walls are also whitewashed and plastered. The ceilings 
are beamed so that the loft could b$ used for the storage of heavy items such as 
corn and lead.

By 1949 the original roof had been altered: gables had been substituted in order to 
introduce window light to the loft space and the structure was also covered with a 
tin roof. These alterations have been removed and the present windows, glass, 
doors, and shutters are reconstructions.

In the rear of the house stands a small reconstructed stone building, a replica of 
the original kitchen. The dwelling, garden, orchard, and other buildings are 
enclosed within a reconstructed eight-feet high stockade, constructed of cedar logs, 
which served to protect the 18th century inhabitants against Indian attacks. 
The Bolduc House is maintained in excellent condition and is open to visitors as 
an historic house exhibit.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Bolduc House, erected about 1785, is an excellent and little-altered example 
of a French Colonial house of poteaux-sur-£ole (posts on the sill, with stone 
foundation) construction, with bouzillage (clay and grass) wall filling.

History

Louis Bolduc was born in Canada in 1734. Moving to Ste. Genevieve, he became a 
prosperous lead miner, merchant, and planter, as well as a leading figure of the 
French village. The present house was constructed for Bolduc at some date between 
1785 and 1790 and served as his residence until his death in 1815. The structure 
remained in possession of the Bolduc family until the 1940 f s. In 1949 the 
dilapidated dwelling was acquired by the National Society of the Colonial Dames 
of America as a gift to the Missouri society. The house was restored to its 
18th century appearance in 1956-57, under the supervision of the architectural 
historian, Dr. Ernest Alien Connally.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The Louis Bolduc House boundary is defined by the cedar stockade fence which 
completely encloses the Bolduc House and its outbuildings. The property faces 
east on South Main Street, south of Market Street in Ste. Genevieve.
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